
1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

 25 March 2025 13:51
Planning Control
NY/2025/0030/ENV OBJECTION

To NYCC planning ref NY/2025/0030/ENV. 
From - Ann-Marie Merrick, 27 Filey Terrace, York, YO30 7AP 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I worked in Scarborough for years and oŌen visit this beauƟful area, therefore I am keen to outline my objecƟon to 
Europa's plans for exploraƟon for future fracking.  The use of the term "proppant squeeze" would appear to obscure 
the real intenƟon. 

This would have widespread negaƟve implicaƟons for the area: 
environmentally - by locaƟng an industrialised  development long-term adjacent to a residenƟal area and with 
severe impact on the ecological and heritage value of the rural coastline. 
contribuƟng to the climate emergency - is contrary to the aims of the UK's transiƟon to clean energy, and 
conveniently ignores the long term polluƟon for short term financial gain local loss of amenity - the resulƟng risk of 
seismicity, increased heavy vehicles, visual intrusion, noise and smells from the acƟvity will have a significant effect 
on local residents. 
Economic impact - the industrial development is likely to deter tourist visitors on which many local businesses rely 
upon for their primary income. 

I hope that the Council's planning authority will take into account the much wider implicaƟons of this proposal in 
making its decision. 

Yours faithfully 

Ann-Marie Merrick 


